
 
 
 
 

 
 

30th April 2024 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mils Road 
Columbia, MD, 21046 
United States of America 
 
To whom it may concern 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST - FCC ID: UAUTS50V2 
 
Reference rule sections 0.457 (d) (ii) and pursuant to rule section 0.459 (a) 
confidentiality is requested as follows. 
 
Long Term Confidentiality: 
 
Specific Information: Schematics, Block Diagram, Operational Description. 
 
The above information contain trade secret information which is not made routinely 
available to the public or to our competitors. 
 
Disclosure of this information could result in an unfair advantage to our competitors. 
 
This Information should be treated as confidential for the duration of the Grant of Authorisation. 
 
Short Term Confidentiality: 
 
Specific Information: Internal Photographs, External Photographs, Test Set Up 
Photographs 
 
The internal photographs, external photographs and the test set up photographs contain trade 
secret information which is not made routinely available to the public or to our competitors. 
 
Disclosure of this information could result in an unfair advantage to our competitors. 
 
This Information should be treated as confidential a period of 180 days from the time that the 
Grant of Authorisation is issued. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Hayden Burr. 
Chief Executive Officer 
Integrated Control Technology 
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